

December 6, 2022 Virtual Meeting

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:05 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter
Ms. Cindy Barnes
Mr. Antonio Thomas
Mr. Terry Ross
Mr. Emerson Carey
Mr. Jerry Gray

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter Sgt. J. Thompson Insp. F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Mr. Brian Paxton Mr. Mu'min Islam Ms. Shemia Washington

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by F. Graham.

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

1.	Application of Bibi Eatery, LLC d/b/a Bibi, Fares Kargar; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 675 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE. (new business) JT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Paradies Lagardere @ ATL T-North, LLC d/b/a Buzz By Bar Fly, Karen K. Suttle; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 6000 North Terminal Parkway Concourse T North Gate T17. (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Ingrained, LLC d/b/a Highland Bakery, Stacey D. Earnes; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 655 Highland Avenue Suite 10. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
<u>OPEN</u>	AIR CAFÉ / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
4.	Application of Carmel Buckhead Village District, LLC d/b/a Carmel, Tal P. Baum; agent. License requested to operate an open air café with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3035 Peachtree Road NE Suite G-130. (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

5.	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent) JN
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Marriott International, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Marquis (Concierge Lounge), Jayesh L. Chatlani; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premiswith customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent /additional facility) JN
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	
7.	Application of Marriott International, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Marquis (Pulse), Jayesh L. Chatlani; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent / additional facility) JN
7.	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent /
7.	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent / additional facility) JN
7.	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent / additional facility) JN BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks
	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent / additional facility) JN BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
	agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent / additional facility) JN BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS: Application of Marriott International, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Marquis (High Velocity), Jayesh L. Chatlani; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent

HOTEL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

9.	application of Marriott International, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Marquis (M:Store), Jayesh L. Chargent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with ustomer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent additional facility) JN	
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks	
	COMMENTS:	
10.	Application of Marriott International, Inc d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Marquis (Pool Patio Bar), Jayesh L. Chatlani; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 265 Peachtree Center Avenue NE. (change of agent /additional facility) JN	
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks COMMENTS:	
11.	Application of ML Peachtree Group, Inc d/b/a Hyatt Place, Terrence L. Stocks; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 330 Peachtree Street NE. (change of agent) JN	
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: () Approved () Adverse (X) Held forWeeks	
	COMMENTS:	
VITH	DRAWAL	
12.	Application of Shuga Rose, LLC d/b/a Shuga Rose Taco, Tapas, Tequilla, Keia Legree; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2317 Cascade Road SW. (withdrawal) PT	
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks	
	COMMENTS:	

SPECIAL EVENT

13.	Application of Mayor's Youth Scholarship Program, Inc d/b/a Best of Atlanta Marketplace, Luisa M.
	Duran-Reyes; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine
	consumed on premises, Saturday December 17, 2022 from 6:00p.m. – 2:30a.m., at Daquiriville, 50
	Lower Alabama Street SW Unit 8. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: